MUNICIPAL CHARTERS
GREENSBORO

(Caroline County)
Conflrmatory and Correctlve A.nnexatlon Resolution 1997-R—02

A RESOLUTICN CORRECTING THE DESCRIPTION OF LANDS THAT WERE'
ANNEXED BY RESOLUTION INTRODUCED MARCH 6, 1978 AND ADOPTED
' MAY 1, 1978
(0.936 acres of land, more or less)

By Annexation Resolution introduced March 6, 1978 and adopted May 1, 1978,
the Mayor and Council of Greensboro, Maryland, enlarged the corporate boundaries
of the Town. The description utilized in so enlarging the boundaries of the Town is in
error in that: (1) it includes areas that were within the corporate boundaries by virtue
of the adoption, in 1947, of a plat of the Town recorded among the Land Records of
Caroline County at Liber D.R.H. No. 109, folios 346 and 347; (2) no explanation is
made of where the newly (in 1978) enlarged boundaries tie to the 1947 boundaries.

A recent sﬁrirey by Charles E. Hayman, Reg‘istéred Surveyor, provides the
correct boundaries and locates those boundaries with reference to the 1947
boundanes

[Pursuant to Sectlons 101 and 102 of the Charter of the Town of Greensboro,
Caroline County, as found in the Public Local Laws of Maryland — Compilation of
Municipal Charters (1990 Replacement Edition and 1997 Supplement).

Effective Date May 11, 1997)

Charter Amendmeﬁt Resolutfon No..1997-Rl-6

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF GREENSBORO PROHIBITING
THE EXTENSION OF WATER AND SEWER SERVICE OUTSIDE THE TOWN
LIMITS BEYOND THE EXISTING SERVICE AREA EXCEPT IN NEWLY

' ANNEXED TERRITORIES

{Pursuant to Section 902 of the Charter of the Town of Greensboro, Caroline

County, as found in the Public Local Laws of Maryland — Compilation of Municipal
Charters (1990 Replacement Edition and 1997 Supplement), repealed and reenacted,

with amendments.

Effective Date July 25, 1997]
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